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Present Simple vs. Present Continuous – Ćwiczenia – Answer Key 

Zad. 1 Wybierz poprawną formę czasownika. 

1. Ashlie always spends / is spending holiday at the seaside. 

2. We play / are playing tennis twice a month. 

3. Lucy is in the kitchen. She prepares / is preparing lunch. 

4. My neighbours like / are liking barbecuing in summer. 

5. Adam comes / is coming from New Zealand. 

6. What do you listen / are you listening to now? 

7. I want / am wanting to become a doctor. 

8. They don’t understand / aren’t understanding Japanese. 

9. I don’t know / am not knowing where Susan is. 

10. My dad usually takes out / is taking out the rubbish. 

11. I believe / am believing in God. 

12. Do you read / Are you reading this magazine now? 

13. Tom takes / is taking a bath at the moment. 

14. It rains / is raining heavily today. 

15. Listen! Frank sings / is singing! 

16. She never goes / is going to the cinema. 

17. My brother doesn’t tidy / isn’t tidying his room regularly. 

18. Jill does / is doing the shopping right now. 

19. My whole family lives / is living in Poland. 

20. You seldom ask / are asking for help. 

 

Zad. 2 Uzupełnij zdania czasownikami w poprawnej formie w czasie Present Simple lub 

Present Continuous. 

1. What time do you usually have (you / usually / have) breakfast? 

2. Susan always revises (always / revise) for tests alone, but today she is revising 

(revise) with Ashlie. 

3. What is Stephen wearing (Stephen / wear)? 

4. Do they like (they / like) getting up early in the morning? 

5. Does she wash (she / wash) her hair every day? 

6. How often does he eat (he / eat) meat? 

7. We aren’t working (not / work) now. 

8. Does he remember (he / remember) me? 

9. My sister always does (always / do) the laundry. 

10. I’m not doing (not /do) anything special right now. 

11. Look! Our train is coming (come). 

12. Why is he behaving (he / behave) like that today? 

13. My mum is very tired and she is resting (she / rest) in the living room now. 

14. Every summer we go (go) to the mountains. 

15. Do you know that man who is standing (stand) at the bus stop? 

16. How often does your sister work out (your sister / work out) at the gym? 

17. They never buy (never / buy) clothes on the Internet. 

18. We are staying (stay) at a luxurious hotel in Barcelona. 

19. It doesn’t snow (not / snow) much in winter here. 

20. Is she studying (she / study) Economics this term? 
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Zad. 3 Znajdź błędy w zdaniach poniżej i popraw je. Uwaga - niektóre zdania są poprawne. 

1. I’m not liking strawberries. – I don’t like strawberries. 

2. She always does her homework after school. – OK 

3. We’re staying at my sister’s house. – OK 

4. He don’t go to school every day. – He doesn’t go to school every day. 

5. I’m not believing in this stupid story. – I don’t believe in this stupid story. 

6. They never goes to the theatre. – They never go to the theatre. 

7. We don’t like volleyball. – OK 

8. Students study in the library now. – Students are studying in the library now. 

9. Bob is often preparing delicious dishes. – Bob often prepares delicious dishes. 

10. They are celebrating their wedding anniversary this week. – OK 

11. Chris seldom watch television. – Chris seldom watches television. 

12. What are you usually doing at the weekends? – What do you usually do at the weekends? 

13. Amanda sometimes go jogging. – Amanda sometimes goes jogging. 

14. I’m not understanding women. – I don’t understand women. 

15. We’re sailing from time to time. – We sail from time to time. 

 

Zad. 4 Przetłumacz poniższe zdania na język angielski używając czasu Present Simple lub 

Present Continuous. 

1. Nigdy nie słucham radia. – I never listen to the radio. 

2. Gdzie ona mieszka? – Where does she live? 

3. Jak często chodzisz do kina? – How often do you go to the cinema? 

4. Dlaczego się teraz nie uczysz? – Why aren’t you learning now? 

5. Co oni robią w wolnym czasie? – What do they do in their free time? 

6. Czy ona gotuje obiad każdego dnia? – Does she cook dinner every day? 

7. Moi rodzice gotują obiad teraz. – My parents are cooking dinner now. 

8. Dlaczego ona lubi zwierzęta? – Why does she like animals? 

9. Jak często jeździsz na wakacje? – How often do you go on holiday? 

10. Czy Peter odrabia teraz swoje zadanie domowe? – Is Peter doing his homework now? 

11. Kiedy ona pisze listy? – When does she write letters? 

12. My nie mieszkamy w Londynie. – We don’t live in London. 

13. Alice nie bierze udziału w naszym projekcie w tym tygodniu. – Alice isn’t taking part 

in our project this week. 

14. Oni jedzą obiad o 5 po południu. – They eat dinner at 5 pm. 

15. Czy oni pracują dziś wieczorem? – Are they working tonight? 

16. O której godzinie wstajesz każdego dnia? – What time do you get up every day? 

17. Czego szukasz? – What are you looking for? 

18. Uczymy się do sprawdzianu z matematyki dzisiaj. – We’re learning for maths test today. 

19. Do kogo piszesz ten list? – Who are you writing this letter to? 

20. Czy ona zawsze gra w koszykówkę w piątki? – Does she always play basketball on 

Fridays? 
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